

Dr.Hemlata Baghel Assistant Professor

Dr Hemlata Baghel is the **Assistant Professor**, 27 Oct. 2021 at the Staff Training and Research Institute of Distance Education, Indira Gandhi National Open University, India. She has done Ph.D. from Regional Institute of Education Bhopal, (BU). in Education, since 2014. Her specializations are educational technology, Pedagogy of Science and environmental education. She has cleared National Eligibility Test (NET) in Education since 2007.

She has presented conference papers, published research papers in care listed, refereedand peer reviewed journals, Participated as resource person in various workshops/training programmes in India. She worked as consultant at Pandit Sundarlal Sharma Central Institute of Vocational Education, (PSSCIVE), Bhopal. This is the substituent unit of NCERT, New Delhi. She has work experience from Guru Ghasidas Central University Bilaspur, Barkatullah University Bhopal, Regional Institute of Education and MP Bhoj Open University Bhopal, as Assistant Professor. Her areas of interest are: communication and comprehension skills, with the use of constructivist approach during delivering lecture, advisory and problem-solving skills, technology friendly learning and most important able to develop green skills among students. She believes that future society needs to skill students in collaboration work, technology mediated learning, innovation, creative thinking and green skills. She taught B.Ed. and M.Ed. students during her entire work experience and guided research to PG students.

Dr Hemlata Baghel has Published 3 book 1 from international Publisher and 2 from National publisher and 7 research articles in various books. She has published 3 research paper in care listed journal and 6 research paper in peer reviewed journal.

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

EDUCATION	
Doctor of Philosophy	Name of the University/ Institute: Regional Institute of Education
(Education) 2014	(NCERT), Bhopal in 2014.
	Discipline: Education
	Title: 'Impact of Interactive learning material on awareness and attitude
	towards environmental issues amongst elementary school students of coal
	mines area'
NET-UGC (Education) 2007	University Grants Commission, New Delhi
Master of Philosophy	Name of the University: Vinayaka University, Tamilnadu
(Education) 2008	Discipline: Education
Master of Education, 2006	Name of the University/ Institute: Regional Institute of Education
	(NCERT), Bhopal (M.P.)
	Discipline: Education

	Specialization: Educational Technology
Bachelor of Education, 2002	Name of the University: Barkatullah University, Bhopal (M.P.)
Master of Science (zoology)	Name of the University: Sarojini Naidu Govt. Girls PG College, Bhopal in
2001	2001 with 70%.
	Discipline: Zoology
	Specialization: Environmental Science
Bachelor of Science, 1999	Name of the University: Sarojini Naidu Govt. Girls PG College, Bhopal in
	1999 with 52%.
	Discipline: Biology Group

WORK EXPERIENCE:

- Worked as Assistant Professor at **MP Bhoj (Open) University Bhopal, MP**., from 10 Oct 2019 to 27 Feb. 2021 and 1 June 2021-26 Oct 2021.
- Worked as Project Associate, MHRD, NCERT project at regional Institute of education Bhopal, 1 July 2019- 14 Oct 2019.
- Consultant at PSS Central Institute of Vocational Education, (NCERT), Bhopal, from 20 Jan.2018-31 March 2019.
- Assistant Professor, at **Barkatullah University**, Bhopal, from 9 July 2014 to 01 June 2017.
- Assistant Professor, at Sant HirdaramGirls PG College, Bhopal, from 6 Aug 2013 to 9 July 2014.
- Assistant Professor, at Guru Ghasidas Central University, Bilaspur, C.G. from 6 Aug 2011-23 March 2012.
- Assistant Professor at **Regional Institute of Education, Bhopal**, from 23 July2009 to 16 Aug 2009.
- Assistant Professor at Victoria College of Education, Bhopal, from 1 Aug 2006 to 1 June 2009.
- Post Graduate Teacher (Biology) at Govt H.S. School, Seoni, MP from Sept. 2003 to Nov. 2005.

Publication:

- 3 books published out of which one is from International Publisher and other 2 from National Publishers
- Contribution in 3 E-books published by NCERT as consultant to develop Green Skills content on employability skill books for class IX and XI as vocational subject. And Unarmed Security Force book for IX standard.
- 6 Research Papers published out of which 5 are in Peer Reviewed Journals and 03 is in UGC Care listed journal.
- 7 chapters published in various edited books.
- 5 papers presented in National Seminars/Conference and 3 papers in International Seminar/Conference.

Fellowship Award:

Rajiv Gandhi National Fellowship Award 2009 by University Grant commission (UGC).

Research Project:

Title: Study of Nutritional Status of Secondary School Adolescents in Aspirational districts of Western region.

Designation: project Associate

Organization: MHRD and NCERT, Regional Institute of education, Bhopal.

Professional Membership:

All India Teacher Association Membership

Official Address:

STRIDE,

Indira Gandhi National Open University,

New Delhi - 110068

New Delhi, India

hembaghel27@gmail.com, hembaghel@rediffmail.com